UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 09-60403-CIV-MARTINEZ/BROWN
ALFRED L. MADEIRA,

Plaintiff,
V.

SEAN HEALY and SHALESE HEALY

Defendants.

‘ RANDALL WAGNER and JOHN JARBOE

Intervening Plaintiffs,

V.

SEAN HEALY and SHALESE HEALY

Defendants. .
/
DAVID E. RICKER
. Int:erv‘éhing Plaintiff,
v,
SEAN HEALY and SHALESE HEALY
Défendants. _

THE RECEIVER’S UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR TURNOVER OF ASSETS SUBJECT
TO THE COURT’S APRIL 27, 2009 SITPULATED STATUS QUO ORDER

Melanie E. Damian, Esq., as the court-appointed Receiver of the Estate of Sean Nathan
Healy, by and through undersigned counsel, hereby files this Motion for Turnover of Assets
Subject to the Court’s April 27, 2009 Stipulate‘ci Status Quo Order and in support hereof states as

f.o.ll.ows:r -



CASE NO. 09-60403-CIV-MARTINEZ/BROWN

L. Melanie E. Damian, Esq (hereinafter, the “Receiver”) was appointed as the
receiver over all of the assets of Sean Healy as Defendant and certain assets of Shalese Healy
and Sand Dollar Investing Partners LLC in the following actions, U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission v. Sean Nathan Healy, et al., Case No. 1:09-cv-1330, pending in the Middle District
of Pennsylvania, United States District Court (the “Receivership Court™); and U.S. Commodity
and Futures Trading Commission v. Sean Nathan Healy, et al., Case No. 1:09-cv-1331, pending
in the Middle District of Pennsylvania, United States District Court (collectively “the
Preliminary Injunctions”™).!

2. On August 7, 2009, the Receiver filed her unopposed Motion to Intervene in the
instant action.r [D.E. 101}. The Court granted the Receiver’s Motion by a paperless order on
August .1‘2, 200l9;'allo§vir'1g Ms. Damian to intervene pursuant to Rule"2.4 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure. [D.E. 104] | |

: 3. o Pursuant fo the Preliminary Injuriction.s' entefed' in 1fhé ‘Receivership Court, the
Reéeiver'is “authorized to take title to and immediate posseséibn of a11' 'the. persbnél' property ‘df
fSeaﬁ .Heély].wherév.er lobated ...7and is additibnaily "‘aﬁthori'z”ed to take iinihediate'ﬁosseSsibn
of [Sﬁélésé':HEélyj Wlth a vélué greater than $5,000.” See, Composite Exhibit “A” at pages 24-
25, s and 16. Upé)n' gé.iﬁiﬁg possession CUsfody or '(-:oxiltrloll'o'f tl-ie‘s'.e'.éééet:s','t:}i-e Receivef:'is
fﬁrthér'éﬁérgéci wﬂ:h :“pres'érving such assets against dissolution”. Id

4 The Recéi%rér has been informed by .formér éouﬁséi "u'). the Healys, Alan Ross,

Esq., that Mr. Ross has custody of $175,000 in his firm’s trust account, previéusly provided to

1 See Temporary Restraining Order, Order Freezing Assets and Granting Other Relief, and Order to Show Cause as
superseded by stipulation and order attached hereto as Composite Exhibit “A™ and Order Granting Plaintiff's Ex
Parte Emergency Motion for Statutory Restraining Order, Expedited Discovery, Preliminary Injunction, and Other
Equitable Relief as superseded by consent order attached hereto as Exhibit “B”,
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his law firm by Sean Healy. In addition, Mr. Ross is maintaining custody of original titles to
certain luxury automobiles which are titled in the name of Shalese Iealy. These assets are
subject to this Court’s April 27, 2009 Stipulated Status Quo Order [D.E. 52]

5. The Receiver, through undersigned counsel, has demanded that Mr. Ross turn
over possession of these assets to the Receiver pursuant to the Preliminary Injunctions of the
Receivership Court. Mr. Ross has stated to a willingness to do upon order from this Court.

6. Receiver’s counsel has received written consent from the Plaintiff and all of the
other intervening parties in this matter. Counsel for the Healys, Isaac Mitrani, Esq., has stated
that his firm has filed a motion to withdraw and is therefore unable to state a posrtlon As such,
since there is no objection to the relief sought herein, the Receiver has attached a proposed order
for the Court s convenience, | .

WHEREFORE based upon the foregoing, the Recelver respectﬁﬂly request the entry of
an order which orders Alan S Ross Esq of thé firm Robbms Tunkey, Ross Amsel, Raben &
Waxman PA. 2250 S. W Thjrd Avenue, Fouith Floor, Mlarm Flonda 33129 to Immedlately
prov1de the receiver w1th possessron of i) the $175,000 of Healy funds in his firm’s trust

account a.nd 11) all Healy automoblle titles in Mr. Ross’ possessmn custody or control




Dated: August 27, 2009
Miami, Florida.
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Respectfully submitted,

DAMIAN & VALORI, LLP

Counsel for Receiver, Melanie E. Damian
1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1020

Miami, FL 33131

Telephone: 305.371.3960

Facsimile: 305.371.3965

s/John M. Quaranta
John M. Quaranta, P.A.
Florida Bar No. 940641

Email : jquaranta@dvilp.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

s I HEREBY CERTIFY that on August 27, 2009, the foregoing document was
electromcally filed with the Clerk of the Court using CM/ECF. I also certify that the foregoing
document is being served this day on the attached Service List in the manner specified, either via
transmission of Notices of Electronic Filing generated by CM/ECF or in some other authorized
manner for those counsel or parties who are not authorized to receive electronically Notices of

Electronic Filing.

s/John M. Quaranta

John M. Quaranta, PA.
Florida Bar No. 940641 .
Email : jquaranta@dvlip.com
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SERVICE LIST

Paul D. Turner, Esq.

Email: pturner@pyalaw.com
Joshua Spector, Esq.

Email: jspector@pyalaw.com
Perlman, Yevoli & Albright, P.L.
Counsel for Plaintiff

200 South Andrews Avenue, Suite 600
Fort Lauderdale , F1. 33301
Telephone: 954.566.7117

Facsimile: 954.566.7115

Matthew A. Lipman, Esq.

Email: mlipman@mdmec-law.com
Thomas R. Hurd, Esq.

Email: thurd@mdmc-law.com
Counsel for Intervenors

McElroy Deutsch Mulvaney & Carpenter :

LLP

1617 JFK Boulevard, Suite 1500
Philadelphia , PA 19103-1815
Telephone: 215.557.2900
FaéSimiIé:' 2’1_'5.'557'.29’90’

Edmund T. Henry , 111, Esq.
Email: ehenryv@shutts-law.com
Counsel for Intervenors

Shutts & Bowen

2018 Blscayne Bouievard
Suite 1500 Miami Center
Miami , FL 33131
Telephone: 305.379.9126
Facsimile: 305.347.7826

Christopher G. Berga, Esq.
Email: cgb@lydeckerlaw.com
LYDECKER, LEE, BEHAR,
'BERGA & DE ZAYAS, LLC
Co-Counsel for Intervenor -
1201 Brickell Avenue, 5th Floor
Miami, Florida 33131
Telephone: 305.416.3180
Facsimile: 305.416.3190

Charles O. Beckley II, Esq.
Email: cbeckley@pa.net
John G. Milakovic, Esq.
Email: johngm@pa.net
BECKLEY & MADDEN
Counsel for Intervenor
212 N Third Street

P.O. Box 11998
Harrisburg , PA 17108
Telephone: 717.233.7691
Facsimile: 717.233.3740

Sand Dollar Investing Partners, LLC

2672 Riviera Manor

Weston, Florida 33332-3422
and

United States Corporation Agents, Inc.

500 N. Rainbow Blvd., Ste. 300A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107
Relief Defendant .

Stephen C. Goldblum, Esq.

Email: -sgoldblum{@sogtlaw.com
SEMANOFF ORMSBY GREENBERG
TORCHIA, LLC

2617 Huntingdon Pike

Huntingdon Valley Pennsylvania 19006-5125
Telephone: 215.887.0200

Facsimile 215 887 3356

Jeffrey L Cox Esq

Email: jeox(@sallahcox.com

SALLAH & COX,LLC

Counsel for Deﬁznd_ant & Relief Defendants
2101 N.W. Corporate Boulevard, Suite 218
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Telephone: 561.989.9080,

Facsimile: - 561.989.9020




Isaac J. Mitrani, Esq.

Email: imitrani@mitrani.com

Loren Harley Cohen, Esq.

Email: Icohen@mitrani.com

MITRANI, RYNOR, ADAMSKY &
MACAULAY, P.A.

Counsel for Defendant & Relief Defendants

2200 SunTrust International Center

One Southeast Third Avenue

Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305.358.0050

Facsimile: 305.358.0550

Frederick 1. Block, Esqg.

Email: blockfig)sec.cov

Patrick M. Feeney, Esq.

Email: feeneyp(@sec.gov

U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
100 F. Street NW

Washington, D.C.. 20549-6030
Telephone 202.551.4919

Facsumle 1202.772.9245

Charles D Marvme Esq..

Email: cmarvine@cfic.gov

Braden M. Perry, Esq.

Email: b bperry@ctic.gov

Us Commodity Futures Tradmg Comm1ss10n
Two Emanuel Cleaver II Blvd., Suite 300
Kansas. City, Missouri 64112

Telephone 816.960.7743

Facsimile: 816.960.7750

Alan S. Ross, Esq
E_m_al,l_lr erml_nalawver@aol.com
ROBBINS, TUNKEY, ROSS et al.

- Counsel for Defendant & Relief Defendants

2250, S.W. 3rd Avenue, 4th Floor
Miami, Florida 33129-2066
Telephone: 305.858.9550
Facsimile: 305.858.7491
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
' MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

HARRISBURG DIVISION
U.S. SECURITHES AND )
EXCHANGE COMMISSION, )
).
Plaintiff, )
Vs, ' } '
) Civil Action No.
SEAN NATHAN HEALY, ) 1:09-CV-1330
)
Defendant, ) (Fudge Conner)
)
and )
5 )
SHALESE HEALY and )
SAND DOLLAR INVESTING PARTNERS, )
LLC, - - _ )
Relief Defendants,- )
- )‘

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER FREEZING ASSETS
AND GRANTING OTHER RELIEF, AND ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

. This matter came to be heard upon Plaintiff, the Seéuritiesf.am_i Exchange
i Commission’s (F‘Comuﬁssioﬁ;’ or ‘%SEC”) Ex Parte Motmn for a_Témpora;y_ E
Restrammg l_Orde.r, Order Freeziﬁg Assets and Granting Other Rélief; and for an
| Orfigr tp-Sﬂlilow Caqsg on a Preliminary Injunction (“Motion™).
- T.hé Court has considered the Commission’s Complaint, the Motiqﬁ, ﬁe

‘SHPPOIﬁHg Memorandum, Declaration and Exhibits therét{), and all other evidence




and argument presented regarding this é,ction, and finds that: (i) the public interest
requires that the Commission’s motion for this Order be hea.rd ex parte; (il) the
Commission has made a sufficient and proper showing in support of the relief
granted herein, as required by Section 20(b) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 774(b), and Section 21(d) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78u(d), by a
substantial showing of likeliiood that the Commission will prove af trial that
Defendant Sean Nathan Healy (the “Defendant” , directly or indirectly, has
engaged in and, ‘unless enjoined by orﬂer of this Court, will continue to engage in,
acts, transa:ctiqns, practicgs, and courses of business éonstituting the violations
chaiged in the Complaint and that.ReIief Defendants Sand Dollar Investing - L
Partners, L1.C and Shalese Healy (collectively “Relief Defendants™) have received
from the Defendant ill-gotten gains to which they have no legitimate claim; and
(ii)) -UHIBSS restrained and'enjoined by this Court, the Defendant and Relief
Defendants. may dissipate, conceal, or transfer from _thejuriSdiction of this Court
assets which could be subject to an order qf disgorgement or an order to pay civil
. penalties in this action.

-

~ ITISHEREBY ORDERED that the Motion is GRANTED in full.




.
(Asset Ffeeze) |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that until further order of this Court:

| The Defendant, Relief Défendants, and their officers, agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and afﬁﬁates, aﬁd those persons in active
concert or participation with any of them, who receive actuél notice of this Order,
by persox_xal service or otherwise, and each of them, be and hereby are temporarily
restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, withdrawing, transferring,
assigning, selling, pledging, hypothecating, changing, wasting, dissipating,
converting, concealing, encumbering, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner,
any funds, assets, accounts, securities, claims, or other real or.personal property, in
whatever form and wherever located, in the name, for the benefit, or under the
control of the Defendant or Relief Defendants and their subsidiaries and afﬁliates;
wheﬂ-ner owned by, controlled by, managed by, over which they exercise actual or
apparent investment or other authority, or in the. possession or custédy of any of
them, including assets held in c‘orpoﬁate or partnership accounts in which the -
Defénd‘ant or Relief -Defendaﬁts have an interest. This iOrder-éxpressiy i-nt:ludes; #
prohibition on opening or causing to be opened any safe deposit boxes titled in the

name of, Qr subject to access by, the Defendant or the Relief Defendants.




I,
(Directives to Financial Institutions and Other Entities)
Any bank, savings and loan, mutual fund, or other financial or brpkerage

institution, or any other person, partneréhip, or dorporatioﬁ or other person or entity

' located within the territorial jurisdiction of the United States courts that (i) holds,

controls, or maintains custody of any funds, accounts or other assets in the name,
for the benéﬁt or under the contro} of the Defendant or the Relief Defendants, or

for which the Defendant or the Relief Defendants are signatories or have signing
authority, and (ii) receives actual notice of this Order, by personal service or
otherwise:

Shall hold and retain within its control and prohibit the withdrawal? removal,
-assignment, transfer; pledge, encumbrance, disbursement, dissipation, conversion,
sale or other disposal of any funds or other ‘assets in such accoﬁnts; SR L
o Shall.deny the Defendant and Relief Defendants and all other per.«jbns or .
entities further access to any safe deposit box that is titled in the name of the

Defendant or Relief Defendants either individually or jointly; or otherwise subject

N to access by the Defendant or Relief Defendants; and =

Shail pravide to counsel for the Commission identified below and the |
Re_ceiver if contact information is provided, within five (5) business days of

re(_:gi._ving'a copy of this Order, a statement setting forth:




A.  the identification number of each and every account or asset titled in the
name, individually or jointly, of, or held on behalf of, or for the benefit of, the

Deferidant or any Relief Defendant;
the balance of each such account, or a description of the nature and value of

B.
such asset as of the close of business on the day on which this Order is served, and,
if the account or other as:;:et has been closed or removed, the date closed or

14 émoved, the total funds removed in order to close the account, and the name of the
person or entity to whom such account or other asset was remitted; the
identification of any safe deposit box that is either titled in the name, individually
or jointly, of the Defendant or Relief Defendants or is otherwise subject to access
by the Defendant or Relief Defendants; and | '

A list of all transactions involving the asset or account which have occurred |

C.
within the last 30 days; and
D.. " Upon request by the Commission or the Receiver, promptly provide to the

Commission counsel identified below copies of all records or otheér documentation

pertaining to such account or asset, ineludiﬁg, ‘but not limited to, originals or copies
of account applications, account statements, signature cards, checks, drafts, deposit
tickets, tr'a.ﬂsﬁ':‘rs to and from the accounts, all other debit and credit instruments or

slips, currency transaction reports, 1099 forms, and safe deposit box logs: .




For the purposes of this section, service on counsel for the Commission ,Shail
be by. éﬁbress courier service or teleéopy directed to Frederick L. Block, Trial
Counsel, United States Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Sireet,
Washington, DC 20549, facsimile number (202) 772—9245.

v.
(Temporary Restraining (h"der)
. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pending the final determination of
this action, the Defendant, his agents, officers, servants, employees, and
attdmeys, and those persons in active concert of participation with. him who
receive actual notice of this Order, _- by personal service or otherwise, are hereby
: restrained and enjoined from violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15
U-S.C- § 77q(a), by, in the offer or sale of any securities, using any means or
instrmments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or using

the mails, directly or indirectly, to:

A. employ any device, scheme, or artifice fo defraud;

B.  obtain money or property by means of any untrue statemerit of a material
fact or any omission to state a material fact necessary in order to. make the

statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made,

not misleading; or




. VB-‘

C.  engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or

would bpemte as a fraud or deceit Lipon any person.

V.
(Temporary Restraining Order)

IT IS FURTHER (}RDEREb that pending the final determination of this
a;:tio‘n, the Defendant, his agents, officers, servants, employees, and attorneys, ?ﬂd
those persons in active concert or in participation with him who receive actual
notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, are hereby restrained and
enjoined from violating Secﬁon 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b} and
Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b—5, directly or indirectly, by using any
means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility

of any ﬁationai securities exchange, fo:
A.  employ any device, scheme, or.artiﬁ(-:e to defraud,

make any unfrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements ma&e, in the light of the circumstances.
under which they were made, not misleading, ot . ‘ N

C. .- engage inany act, practice, or course of business which operates or would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person, in connection with the purchase or:

‘ Salé of any security.




VL |
(Accounting)
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant and each Relief
Defendant, within five (5) business days of the entry of this Order, shall provide

the Commission with a full, verified, accounting of the following:

A.  acurrent balance sheet showing all assets and all liabilities of such

Defendant and Relief Defendant;

B.  for the period January 1, 2005 to the present, a cash flow anélysis reporting

all monthly income and all monthly expenses of such Defendant and Relief

Defendant which identifies all sources of income and all ﬁayeCS;-
C. forthe period January 1, 2005 to the present, an identification and

| description of all assets which such Defendant and/or Relief Defendant held a
beﬁeﬁcial interest in and which such Defendant and/or Relief Defendant conveyed
to any other person or entity, which identification and description are also to
include the date of transfer, the name(s) of the transferee(s), the reason for the
transfer, the consideration received (if any), and whether the consideration
received was full and adequate; V |

D. . identification and description of each account with any financial institution

or broketage firm maintained in the name of such Defendant and/or the name of




his or her spouse, or in which such Defendant and/or Refief Defendant and his or
 her spouse has or has had axiy direct or indirect beneficial in‘teresf; o N
E. all funds received by the Defendant and/or Relief Defendant directly or
indirectly, from investors, or any other person, including a list of:

1. the name, address, and telephone number of each investor; and

2. the amouﬁt invested by each investor and a staten-lent of 7the location and

disposition of any funds received from investors or other person;

F .V the némes, addresses, and telephone nuibers of all persons with knowledge
of investments made with, and/for use of, investor funds.

The foregoing verified accountings shall be delivere& by express courier service or
telecopy to Frederick L. Block, Trial Counsel, {fnited States Securities and -
Exchange Commission, 100 F Street NE, Washington, DC, 20549, facsimile
number (202) 772-9245 ﬁm a courtesy copy via email toBlockF@séc.gdv.
Immediately after submission of the verified accountings, ﬁe Defendant and Relief
- Defendants shall make available to the Comﬁaiséibﬁ, at a time and place agreeable
to the Commission, a-'ll'r books, records, electronic data, and other documents or

“tangible things ﬁuderlying the vériﬁed accountings.




C.

VIL.
(Access to Assets and Records)
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant and Relief Defendants,

within five (5) business days of the entry of this Order, shall:

A.  Transfer to the territory of the United States all funds, documents, and assets

located in foreign countries which are held by them, for their benefit, or under their

direct or indirect control, whether jointly or singly;

B.  Provide the Commission with full access to, and permit copying of all
documents both within and outside of the United States which are held by them, on
their behalf, or under their direct or indirect control, or relatc; to a corporate or
parmership entity in which they have anintefest, from 2005 to present; and
Provide i:he Co‘mtzﬁss’ion with fisll access to all records of the Defendant or

Relief Defendants held by financial institutions located both within and outside the

territorial United States by signing, upon request by the Commission, a Consent to

Relé&SG-QfFinapciaitRecords; -
B - (Cobp‘eraﬁoh in Marsh:;tlliag Assets) - - °
* - IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant, Relief Defendants, their

agents, officers, servants, employees, and attorneys shall cooperate with the

_ Comnﬁs?idn in identifying, locating, marshalling, and preserving all of the assets

10




of the Defendant and Relief Defendants, and all funds or other assets owned- or

held for the direct or indireot benefit of the investors by the Defendant, Relief
Defendants and/or any other entity owned or controlled by the Defendant or’ Relief
Defendants,

X.
{Preservation of Records)
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ihat the Defendant, Relief Defendants and

all persons or entities acting at their direction or on their behalf who receive actual
notice of this Order, By personal service, facsimile service, or otherwise, are

hereby enjoined and restrained from destroying, altering, concealing, or otherwise
interfering with the Commission’s access to, any and all d’ocuménts, books, and
records in the possession, custody, or control of the Défendant or Relief
Defendants, their agents, éfﬁcers, employees, servants, accountants, financial or
brokerage institutions, or attorneys relating to the asseté of the Defendant or the
Relief Defendants to the allegations of the Complaint, including but not limited to
documents relating to the business operations of ihe-Defendanl; the offfer or sale of

securities, and the use of investor funds,

o




X
(Limitation of Actions)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

12




A.  the Defendant, Relief Defendants, their crédit_orS, officers, agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and those persons in active concert or pmticiﬁaﬁon with

them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile service,
or otherwise, are restrained and enjoined from filing a voluntary or involunfarj‘f‘
petition in bankruptcy or any proceeding seeking liquidation on behalf of or
against the Defendant or any of the Relief Defendants, without first seeking leave
from this Court, with at least forty-eight (48) hours notice to the Commission.
Leave shall be granted only afier a hearing before this Court and upon such
conditions as necessary to protect this Court's jurisdiction over the subject matter

of this action; and
no creditor of or claimant against the Defendant or any of the Relief

B. -
Defendants, or any person acting on behalf of such creditor or claimant, shall take
anty action to interfere with the control, .pos'session, or management of the assets
frozen pursuant to this Order ;)r transferred to a receiver appointed in this action,
nor intgrfere in any way with the exclusive jurisdiction of this Court over the assets
frozen pursuant to this Order orIEMSfeﬁed to the receiver under this Order. |
(Expedited Discovéry) et

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that tﬁe Commission's application for

expedited ﬁisoovery is granted and that, commencing with the time and date of this




Order, discovery may proceed without regard to the fime periods, notice |
provisions, and other requirements of Rules 26, 30, 33, 34, 36, and 45 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. In particular:

A.  Pursuant to Rule 30 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, j:he
Commission or Receiver may take depositioné upon oral examination, upon three
calendar days' emailed, telecopied or ovetnight notice of any such deposition, or

receipt of the notice by other service.
B.  Pursuant to Rule 33 éfthe Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the Defendant
and Relief Defendants shall answer all of the Commission’s or the Receiver’s

| int_e&ogatcries in writing under oath within two calendar days of e—maile¢
telecopied or overnight mail service of such interrogatories, or receipt of the
interrogatories by other service.

C.. . Arequest for documents and tangible things pursuant to Rule 34 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procédure will be answerable, and production made, within
two calendar days of e-mailed, telecopied or overnight mail service of such

request, or receipt of the request by other service.

b " Pursuant to Ruile 36 of thé Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the Defendant -
and Relief Defendants shall answer all of the Commission's or the -Receiver’s-
requests for admissions within two days of telecopied or oyernight mail service of

such requests, or receipt of the requests by other service.

14




E.  The Commission or the Receiver may take more than ten depositions, and
any depositions taken pursuant to this Paragraph shall not count towards the ten
deposition limit set forth in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 30(2)(2)(A);

F.  The Commission and the Receiver may serve subpoenas on any and all third
parties by e-mail, telecopy or overnight mail to an authorized representative and

requfre responses to such subpoenas within five calendar days;
G.  All written responses to the Commission's rer;luests for discovery under the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure shall be delivered by the most expeditious means
possible, whether by hand delivery, facéiiniie transmission, or overnight courier, or
email, upon the Commission, directed to Frederick L. Block, Trial Counsel, 100F
Street NE, Washington, DC 20549, facsimile number (202) 772-9245, with a -
courtesy copy via email to BlockF@sec,gov. ' L
| XN,

: . (Alternative Service) |

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that service of this Order, together with the
papers on.Which it was granted, includi—ngthé Complaint, shall be sufficient if -
made upon the Defendant and Relief Defendants, or their attorneys by telecopy or
overnight courier service, for delivery on the next day or the day following the |
entry of this Order. . Service hereunder shall be made to the last known address

and/or business address of the Defendant and Relief Defendants.

15




 scheduled to commence at 11:00 a.m. on Thursda Juk 23_ '

XIT. .
_ _ (Service on the Commission}
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, unless otherwise provided herein or by
Court Order, the Defendant and Relief Defendants shall sesve all pleadings,
correspondence, notices required by this Order, and other materials on the |
Cominission by delivering a copy by receipted transmission to Frederick L. Block,
Trial Counsel, 100 F Street NE, Washington, DC 20549, facsimile number (202)
772-9245 with a courtesy copy via email to BlockF@sec.gov. | |
XIv.
(Expiration)
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall expire at 11:59 p.m. on
July 27, 2009, unless.,, for good cause shown, it is extended or unfess the parties
aga;inst' whom'it is directed consent that it may be extended for a longer time.
(Preliminary Injunction)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a preliminary injunction hearing is

in Courtroom
No. 2, Ninth Fleor, Federal Building, 228 Walnut Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. _
This hearmg shall be consohdated with the preliminary mjunctlon hearing to be

held in the case docketed at Civil Action No. 1; 09—CV-I331 At the hearing, -

16




Defendant shall cause, if there be any, why this Court should not enter an Order
pré!iminarily enjoining him from committing further violations of the respective
provisions of the federal securities laws that the Defendant has been restrained
from violating pursuant to this Order.

Should any party wish to file a memeorandum of law or other papers in
opposition to Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order,
Order Freezing Assets, and Granting Other Relicf, ol papers shall be filed on or
before noon on July 20, 2009, Any tcpiy papers shall be filed with the Court and
delivered to opposing counsel no later than noon on July 22, 2009. Service of all

| papers referenced in this paragraph shall be by electronic mail, overnight mail, |

facsimile, or personal service.
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XV1,
(Reéeivership) | ,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERD that based on the record in these
proceedings, the appointment of a receiver in this action is necessary and
appropriate for the purposes of marshaling and preserving all assets of the
Defendant Sean Nathan Healy (“Receivership Defendant” or .“Defendant”) and

those assets of the Relief Defendants that (a) are attributable to funds derived from

investors or clients of the Defendant; and/or (b)ra.re held in constructiﬁe trust for
the Defendant; and/or (c) were fraudulently transferred by the Defendant; and/or
(d) may otherwise be includable as assets of the estate of the Defendant
(coliectively, the “Recoverable Assets™).

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED,
ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:
.. L. This Court hereby takes exclusive jurisdiction and possession of the
assets, of whatever kind and wherever situated, of the Defendant Sean Nathan.

Healy (the “Receivership Defendant™). The assets in the attached Schedule A, .

shall be physically, with the exception of real proﬁerty, turned over to the .

Receiver.

' 2. Until further Order of this Court, Melanie E. Damian of Damian &

Valori, LLP;'Iocated in' Miami, Florida, is hereby appointed to serve without bond
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as receiver (the “Receiver”) for the estate of the Receivership Defendant and the

Recoverable Asséts.

3., Except as otherwise specified herein, all Receivership Assets and
Recoverable Assets are frozen until further order of this Court. Accordingly, all
persons and entities with direct or indirect control over any Receivership Assets
and/or any Recoverable Assets, other than the Receiver, are hereby restrained.and
enjoined from directly or indirecﬂy transferring, setting off, receiving, changing,

selling, pledging, assigning, liquidating or otherwise disposing of or withdrawing
such assets. This freeze shall include, but not be limited to, Receivership Assets
and/or Recoverable Assets that are on deposit with financial institutions such as
banks, brokerage firms and mutual funds. A schedule of all presently known
Receivership Assets and Recoverable Assets are included in Schedule A. -
4. Any assets that are not listed in Schedule A and are titled, claimed to be
owned or otherwise belong to either of the Relief Defendants (“Unidentified Relief

Defendant Assets™) afe frozen pursuant to Paragraph II above.

- General Powers and Duties of Receiver

5. The Receiver shall have all powers, authorities, rights and privileges

‘under applicable state and federal law in addition to all powets and authority of a
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receiver at e(juity, and all powers conferred upon a receiver by the provisions of 28

U.S.C. §§ 754, 959 and 1692, and Fed. R. Civ. P. 66.

6. The Receiver shall assume possession, title and control the assets of

the Receivership Defendant including those listed in Schedule A.

7. The Receiver shall assume possession and contrel of any Unidentified

Relief Defendant Assets with a value greater than $5,000.

8. Subject to the specific provisions outlined in this Section, the

Receiver shall have the following general powers and duties:

A, To use reasonable efforts to determine the nature, location and

value of all property interests of the Receivership Defcndanjt,

- including, but not limited to, monies, funds, securities, credits,
effects, goods, chattels, lands, premises, leases, claims, rights

- and other assets, together with all rents, profits, dividends,
interest or other income atfributable thereto, of whatever klnd, '
which the Receivership Defendant owns, possesses, has a
beneficial interest in, or controls directly or indirectly ‘

- (“Receivership Property™ or, collectively, the “Receivershlp
Estate™). A list of Rccewershlp Properly presenﬂy known 1s
mcluded in Schedule A; =~ :

B. . To take custody, control and possession of alt Receivershi?
Property and records relevant thereto from the Receivership
- Defendant for the purpose of preserving said assets: until such
~ time as the Court orders otherwise; to sue for and collect,
- recover, receive and take into possession: from third parties all
'Receivershlp Property and records relevant thereto,

C. To manage, control, operate and mamtam the Recewershtp

Estate and hold in his/her possession, title, custody and control
all Receivership Property, pending further Order of this Court;
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To manage; control, operate and maintain and hold in his/her
Ppossession, custody and control any Unidentified Relief .
Defendant Assets with a value of greater than $5,000, pending

further Order of this Court;

To use Receivership Property for the benefit of the
Receivership Estate, making payments and disbursements and
incurring expenses as may be necessary or advisable to preserve
said assets in the ordinary course of business and to discharge

his/her duties as Receiver;

To engage and employ persons in his/her discretion to assist
himvher in cartying out his/her asset preservation duties and
responsibilities hereunder, including, but not limited to, |
accountants, attorneys, securities traders, registered
representatives, financial or business advisers, liquidating
agents, real estate agents, forensic experts, brokers, traders or

auctioneers;

To take such action as necessary and appropriate for the
preseivation of Receivership Property or to prevent the
dissipation or concealment of Receivership Property;

The Receiver is authorized to issue subpoenas for documents
and testimony consistent with the Federal Rules of Civil .
'Procedure in an expedited manner as set forth in XI above;

To bring such legal actions based on law or equify in any state,
federal, or foreign court as the Receiver deems necessary or
appropriate in discharging his/her duties as Receiver;

To pursue, resist and defend all suits, actions, claims and
demands which may now be pending or which may be brought
by or asserted agamst the Recetvershlp Estate aﬂd,

" This prov1smn includes, but is not lumted to, the Recetver’s ability to
intercede, at the Receiver’s discretion, in Madeirav. Healy, Case No. 09-60403-
CIV-Martinez/Brown (S.D. Fla.), complaint filed on March 16, 2009; In re
Madezra, Case No 1:09-bk-02819-MDF (Bankz. M.D. Penn.), Chapter 11 petition
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K.‘ _ To take such other acﬁon as may be approved by this Court.
Access to Information

9. The Receivership Defendant as well as those acting in his place, are

hereby ordered and directéd to preserve and tum over to the Receiver forthwith all

paper and electronic information of, and/or relating to, the Receivership Defendant

and/or all Receivership Property; sucﬁ inf(;nnation shall include but not be limited

to books, records, documents, accounts and all other instruments and papers.

10.  The Receivership Defendant shall answer under oath to the Receiver

all questions which the Receiver may put to him and produce afl documents as
required.by the Receiver regarding the business of the Receivership Defendant, or
any other matter relevant to the operation or administration of the receivership or
the collection of funds due to the Receivership Defendant. In the event thai the
Receiver deems it necessary to require the appearance of the aforementioned
persons or entities, the Receiver éhaﬂ make its. disc_ovgry. requests in accordance -

- with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in an expedited as set forth in X1 abo.v_e
11. = The Receiver may issue subpoenas to compel testimony of ipefSOﬁS or

production of records, consistent with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in

filed on April 14, 2009; and In re Ahrens, Case No. 09-1:09-bk-02935-MDF
- (Bankr. M.D. Penn.), Chapter 7 petition filed on April 20, 2009. S
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: expedlted manner as set forth above in X1 above and apphcable Local Rules

except for the provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(d)(1), concerning any subject matter .

within the powers and duties grantéd by this Order.

12. The Receivership Defendant is required to assist the Receiver in

fulfilling his duties and obligations. As such, he must respond promptly and

truthfully to all requests for information and documents from the Receiver

Access to Boo& » Records and Accounts

13.  The Receiver is authorized to take immediate possession of all assets
~ bank accounts or other financial accounts, books and records and ail other
documents or instruments relating to the Receivership Defendant. All persons and

entities haviﬁg. control, custody or possession of any Receivership Property are
hercby'di.rected to turn such property over to the Receiver.

14. - All banks, brokerége firms, fmancial instifutions, and other persons or
* entities which have posseséion, custody or control of any assets or funds held by,
~ in the name of, or for the benefit of, directly or indirectly, and of the Receivership
Defendant that receives actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile

- transmission or otherwise. shall:

Not liquidate, transfer, sell, convey- or otherwise transfer any
assets, securities, funds, or accounts in the name of or for the
benefit of the Receivership Defendant except upon instructions

ﬁ'om the Recezver
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Not exercise any form of set-off, alleged set-off, lien, or any

B.
form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer any ﬁmds. or
assets to the Receiver’s control without the permission of this
Court;

C.  Within five (5) business days of receipt of that notice, file with

the Court and serve on the Receiver and counsel for the

Commission a certified statement setting forth, with respect to
each such account or other asset, the balance in the account or
description of the assets as of the close of business on the date

of receipt of the notice; and,

D.  Cooperate expeditiously in providing information and
transferring funds, assets and accounts to the Receiver or at the
direction of the Receiver.

Access to Real an‘d Personal Property

- 15, The Receiver is authorized to take title to and immediate possessmn

of all personal property of the Recervershrp Defendant, wherever 1ocated,
mcludmg but not Iumted to electron:cally stored mformatlon, computers 13Pt0PS
hard drives, external storage dnves and any other sitch memory, medla or

electronic storage dewces books papers data processmg records evzdence of

indebtedness, bank records and accounts savings records and aceounts brq:)lrcol‘alge
records and accounts cemflcates of deposrt, stocks, bonds, debentures and other

securrtles and i mvestments contracts mortgages furmture ofﬁce supph% and

equipment for the purpose of preserving such assets against dissolution. Defendant
and or Relief Defendants must fully coaperate in transfer to the Receiver of all

personal property subject to this Order.
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16.  The Receiver is authorized to take immediate possession of any
Unidentified Relief Defendant Assets with a value of greater than $5,000. The |
Receiver shall maintain possession, custody or controf of any Unidentified Relief
Defendant Assets with a value of greater than $5,000 until further order of this
Court.
17. Break Order. In executing this Order, if possession of the real and
personal property listed in this Order is not immediately turned over to the
Recetver, his agents and the Receivership Estate, by the Receivership Defendant
and/or the Relief Defendants,- the United States Marshal Service shall cause such
house, building, or enclosure to be broken open and shall allow for immed;ate
repossession of the real and personal preperty according to this Order. This Break
Order specifically directs the United States Marshal Service, the Receiver aﬁd his
~ agents to enter physically any dwelling house or other building or enclosure. 'Any_
Iocked doors, cabinets, safe§ or enclosures within the house, buildin_g ot enclosure
may be broken open to allow for repossession of the property subject to this Order.
~18.  The Receiver is authorized to take immediate possession of all real
| property of the Receivership Defendant, y;}herever located, iht:ludiﬂg but not
limited to all ownefship and leaséhold interests and fixtures. The Receiver is-
specifically authorized to take immediate .possessitm of the residence at 2672

Riviera Manor, Weston, FL, 33332-3422. However, the Defendant and Relief
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Deféndani Shélese Healf may continue to reside at the address 2672 Riviera MNR,
Weston, FL 33332-3422 until further order of this Court. Except the Receiver,
upon receiving actual notice of this Order iJ_V personal service, facsimile
transmission or otherwise, all persons other than law enforcement officials acting
within the course and scope of their official duties, are (without the express written
permission of the Receiver) prohibited from: (a) removing anything from such
premises; or, (b) destroying, concealing or erasing énything on such premises

I9.  Upon the request of the Receiver, the United States Marshal Service
in any judicial district, is hereby ordered to assist the Receiver in carrying out his
duties to take possession, custody and control of, or identify the location of, any
‘assets, records or other materials belonging to the Receivership Estate.

Injunction Against 'Intel;ference with Receiver.

The Receivership Defendant and all persons receiving notice of this

20.
Order by personal service, facsimile or otherwise, are hereby restrained and

enjoined from directly or indirectly taking any action of causing any action to bé

taken, without the express written agreement of the Receiver, which would

A. . Interfere with the Receiver’s efforts to take control, possession,
or management of any Reccivership Property; such prohl_b_itgd

actions include but are not limited to, using self-heip or
executing or issuing or causing the execution or issuance of any

- court attachment, subpoena, replevin, execution, or other -
process for the purpose of impounding or taking possession of

- or interfering with or creating or enforcmg a lien upon any
Receivership Property;

26




B.  Hinder, obstruct or otherwise interfere with the Receiver in the
performance of his duties; such prohibited actions include but
are not limited to, concealing, destroying or altering records or

information;

C.  Dissipate or otherwise diminish the value of any Receivership
Property; such prohibited actions include but are not limited to,
releasing claims or disposing, transferring, exchanging,
assigning or in any way conveying any Receivership Property,
enforcing judgments, assessments or claims against any
Receivership Property or any Receivership Defendant,
attempting to modify, cancel, terminate, call, extinguish, revoke
or accelerate (the due date), of any lease, loan, mortgage,
indebtedness, security agreement or other agreement executed
by any Receivership Defendant or which otherwise affects any

Receivership Property; or,

D.  Interfere with or harass the Receiver, or interfere in any manner
with the exclusive jurisdiction of this Court overthe . .

Recewershlp Estates

E.  The provisions of this paragraph, however shall apply
prospectively only; thus, they do not apply to restrain or enjoin
ongoing legal actions, including, but not limited to, Madeira v.
Healy, Case No. 09-60403-CIV-Martinez/Brown (S.D. Fla)), .
complaint filed on March 16, 2009; In re Madeira, Case No.
1:09-bk-02819-MDF (Bankr. M.D. Penn.), Chapter 11 petition
filed-on April 14, 2009; and In re Ahrens, Case No. 09-1:09-bk-
02935-MDF (Bankr. M.D. Penn.}, Chapter 7 petition filed on
April 20, 2009. Nevertheless, consistent with this Order, the
Receiver may- intercede in these or other legal actions as the

Receiver beheves is necessary and appropnate

21. The Recelversh1p Defendant and the Relief Defendants shall

cooperate with and assist the Recewer in the performance of hlS or her duties.
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22.  The Receiver shall promptly notify the Court and Commission’s
counsel of record of any failure or apparent failure of any person or entity to

.- comply in any way with the terms of this Order.

Managing Assets

23.  For the Receivership Estate, the Receiver shall establish one or more
custodial accounts at a federally insured bank to receive and hold all cash
equivalent Receivership Property (the “Receivership Funds™).
| 24. The Receiver’s deposit account shéll be entitled “Receiver's Account,
Estate of Sean Nathan Healy” together wifh the name of the action.
25.  Subjectto Paragraph 26 immediately below and 28 U.S.C. §§ 2001,
2002 and 2004, the Ref.?eiver is authorized to locate, list for sale or lease, engage a
broker for sale or lease, cause the sale or lease, and take all necessary and
reasonable actions to cause the sale or lease of all Receivership Propertjl, either at
' public or-private sale, on terms and in the manner the Receiver deems most
. beneficial to the Receivérship Estate; and with due regard-t‘o'thé realization of the
true and proper value of éuchpmperty;. o |
26." Up(;n further Order of this Court, pursuant to such procedures as may

be required by this Court and additional authority such as 28 U.S.C. §§ 2001, 2002
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and 2004, the Receiver will be airthorized to sell, and transfer clear title to, all real

property in the Recéivership Estate.
27.  The Receiver shall take all necessary steps to enable the Receivership

Funds to obtain and maintain the status of a taxable “Settlement Fund,” within the

meaning of Section 468B of the Internal Revenue Code and of the regulations,

when applicable, whether proposed, temporary or final, or pronouncements

thereunder, including the filing of the elections and statements contemplated by

. those provisiéns. The Receiver shall be designated the administrator of the
 Settlement Fund, pursuant to Treas. Reg. § 1.468B-2(k)(3)(i), and shall satisfy the
“administrative requirements imposed by Treas. Reg. § 1.468B-2, including but not

| fimited to (a) obtaiﬁing a tai{ﬁayer identification number, (b) timely filing

applicable fedgfaj, state, and local tax returns and paying taxes reported thereon,

and (c) satisfying any information, reporting or withholding requirements imposed

on distributions from the Settlement Fund. The Receiver shall cause the

Settlement Fund to pay taxes in a manner consistent with treatment of the

Settlement Fund as a “Qualified Séttlement Fund.” The Receivership Defendant

shall‘cqcperare with the Receiver in fulfilling the Settlement Funds’ obligations

under Treas. Reg. § 1.468B-2.
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- Investigate and Prosecute Claims

28.  The Receiver is authorized, empowered and directed to investigate,
prosecute, defend, intervene in or otherwise participate in, compromise, andlof
adjust actions in any state, federal or foreign court or proceeding of any kind as
may in his discretion, and in consultation- with counsel for the Commission, be
advisable or prdper to reco,ver and/or conserve Receivership Property.

29.  Subject to hisfher obligation to expend receivership funds in a
reasonable and cost-effective manner, the Receiver is authorized, empowered and
directed to investigate the manner in which the ﬁnancialrand business affairs of the
Receivership Defendant were conducted and (after obtaining leave of this Court) to
institute such actions and legal proceedings, for the benefit and on behalf of the -
Receivership Estate, as the Receiver deems necessary and appropriate; the.
Receiver may seek, among other legal and equitable relief, the imposition of
constructive trusts, disgorgement of profits, asset turnover, avoidance of fraudulent
tranSférs,.rescissi;)n and restitution, collection of debts, and such other relief from
;_his Court as may be neceSsaiy to enforce this Order.A. Where appropriate, the

Receiver should provide prior notice to.COunseI.forﬁ the Commission before

commencing-investigations and/or actions.
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30.  The Receiver has a continuing dutyto ensure that there are no

conflicts of interest between the Receiver, his Retained Personnel (as that term is

defined below), and the Receivership Estate.

Liability of Receiver

31.  Until further Order of this Coutt, the Receiver shall not be required to

post bond or give an undertaking of any type in connection with his fiduciary

obligations in this matter.
The Receiver and his agents, acting within scope of such agency

32.
(;‘lletained Personnel™) are entitled to rely on all outstanding rules of law and
Orders of this Court and shall not be liable to anyone for their own good faith
compliance with any order, rule, law, judgment, or decree. ‘I‘.n_no event shall the
Receiver or Retained Personnel be liable to anyone for their good faith compliance
with their duties and responsibilities as Re_éeivér or Retained Personnel, nor shall
the Receiver or Retained Personnel be liable to anyone for any actions 1t.aken or
omitted by them except upon a finding by this Court that they acted or failed to act
as a result of malfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence, or in reckless disregard of

their duties.

' -33. " This Court shall retain jurisdiction over any action filed against the

Receiver or Retained Personnel based upon acts or omissions committed in their

representative capacities.
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34.  Inthe event the Receiver decides to resign, the Receiver shall first
give writfen notice té the Commission’s counsel of record and the Couxt of its
- intention, and the resignation shall not be effective until the Coust appoints a
successor. The Receiver shall then follow such instructions as the Court may

provide.
Recommendations and Reports

35.. Within thirty (30) days afier the end of each calendar quarter, the

Receiver shall file and serve a full report and accounting of the Receivership Estate
(the “Quarterly Sfatus Report™), reflecting (to the best of the Receiver’s knowledge
as of the period covered by the report) the existence, value; and location of all
Receivership Property, and of the extent of liabilities, both those claimed to exist
by others and those the Receiver believes to be legal obligations o.f the .-
Receivership Estates. Upon consultation with the Commission’s counsel of record
the Receiver may move to be relieved of the obligation to do a Quarterly Status
Report. .

36.  The Quarterly Status Report sﬁall contain the following: .

A. A summary of the operations of the Receiver; o

The amount of cash on hand, the amount and nature of accrued
administrative expenses, and the amount of unencumbered

- funds in the estate;

B.

-C. A schedule of all the Receivér’s‘-rec’:eipts-.and disbursements
(attached as Exhibit A to the Quarterly Status Report), with one
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colum for the quarterly period covered and a second column
for the entire duration of the receivership;

A deseription of all known Receivership Property, including
approximate or actual valuations, anticipated or proposed
dispositions, and reasons for retaining assets where no

disposition is intended;

A description of liquidated and unliquidated claims held by the
Receivership Estate, including the need for forensic and/or
investigatory resources; approximate valuations of claims; and
anticipated or proposed methods of enforcing such claims
(including likelihood of success in: (i) reducing the claims to
judgment; and, (ii) collecting such judgments);

A list of all known creditors with their addresses and the
amounts of their claims; .

The status of Creditor Claims Proceedings, after such -
proceedings have been. commenced and,

The Receiver's recommendations for a continuation or
discontinuation of the recelvershlp and the reasons for the

recommendatxons

On_-the request of the Commission, the Receiye_;r shall provide the

Comumission with any documentation that the Commissiori deems necessary o

meet its reporting requmements that is mandated by statute or Congtess, or that is

othermse necessary to ﬁ.lrther the Comxmssmn s mission..

-Fees, -Expenses and Accountingg

Sub_;ect to Paragraphs 39— 45 nnmeduatcly below the Receiver need

not obtam Court approval prior to the dlsbursement of Rece1versh1p Funds for

expenses in the ordinary course of the administration and operation of the
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recetvership insofar as necessary to preserve the assets of the Receivership Estate.
Further, prior Court approval is requirle_d for payments of applicable federal, state
or local taxes,

39.  Subject to Paragraph 40 immediately below, the Receiver is
authorized to solicit persons and entities (“Retained Petsonnel”) to assist him in
carrying out the duties and responsibilities described in this Order. The Receiver

shall lioi engage any Retained Personnel without first obtaining an Order of the
Court authorizing such engagement. |
40.  The Receiver and Retained Personnel are entitled to reasonable
compensation and expense reimbursement from the Receivership Estates as
described in the “Billing Instructions for Receivers in Civil Actions Commenced
by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission” (the “Billing Instructions™)
ggreed to by the Receiver. Such compensation shall require_the prior approval of
the Court and shall come from the assets of the Receivership Defendant.
41.  Within forty-five (45) days after the end of each calendar quarter, the
Receiver and Retained Personnel shall apply to the Court for compensation and
f expense reimbursement from the Receivership Estates (the “Quarterly Fee
Applicaﬁons”), At Jeast thirty (30) days prior to filing each Quarterly Fee Application

with the Court, the Receiver will serve upon the Commission’s counsel of record a
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-complete copy of the proﬁosed Application, together with all exhibits and relevant
billing information in a format to be provided by the Commission’s staff.

42.  All Quarterly Fee Applications will be interim and will be subject t0
cost benefit and final reviews at the close of the reoeivc:ship. At the close of the
receivership, the Receiver will file a final fee application, describing in detail the
costs and benefits associated with all litigation and other actions pursued by the

Receiver during the course of the receivership.

43.  Quarterly Fee Applications may be subject to a holdback in the
amount of 20% of the amount of fees and expenses for each application filed with
the Court. The total amounts held back during the course of the receivership will
be paid out at the discretion of the Court as part of the final fee application
submitied at the close of the receivership.

44. . Each Quarterly Fee Application shall:

A Comply with the terms of the Bxllmg Instructions agreed to by
' the Recetver; and,

B. Contam representations (in addition to the Certification
required by the Billing Instructions) that: (i) the fees and
- expenses included therein were incurred in the best interests of
‘the Receivership Estate; and, (ii) with the exception of the
Billing Instructions, the Receiver has not entered into any
© -~ agreement, written or oral, express or implied, with any-person
or entity concerning the amount of compensation paid or to be
. paid from the Receivership Estate, or any sharing thereof.
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45.  Atthe close of the Receivership, the Receiver shall submit a Final
Accounting, in a format to be provided by the Commission’s staff, as well as the

Receiver’s final application for compensation and expense reimbursement.

XVH.
(Force and Effect)
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction of this

‘matter for all purposes.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

CHRISTOPHER C. CONNER
United States District Court Judge

Dated: - July 13, 2009 at 4:00 P.M.
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SCHEDULE A

All real and personal property purchased by the Defendants and Relief Defendants
between 2004 and the present, including but limited to the following:

L All motor vehicles including but not limited to the following:
A. Porsche 911 TURBO - VIN # WPOAB299835686390
B. Lamborghini GALLARDO SPYDER - VIN # ZHWGU22T48LA06992
C. Ferrari F355 GTS - VIN # ZFFPR42A9580101284
D. Lamborghini GALLARDO SPYDER - VIN # ZHWGUZZTOSLAO?ISB
E. Lamborghini GALLARDO SPYDER - VIN # ZHWGU22T58LA06581
F. Porsche CARRERA GT - VIN # WPOCA29875L.001294
G. Maserati QUATTROPORTE M139 - VIN # ZAMFE39A470029810
H. Bentley CONTINENTAL GTC - VIN SCBDR33W57C050378
I. Ferrari 430 F430 SPIDER — VIN ZFFEW59A 570154292
J. Lamborghini Murcielago — VIN ZHWBU26S461L.A01879
K. Fermari 360 SPIDER/SPIDER F1 — VIN ZFFYT53A940134895
L. Chevrolet - VIN #1GNFC36J99J125824
M. 1965 Convertible - VIN # AASBMAAHV81CN1094
N. Black Lincoln Limousine - VIN # 111 FM88W97Y632915
O. Vehlcles titled under the following title numbers o
1..102087586 _ T
2. 101567383
3. 101265843
4. 101836480
- .5..101836468 .
. 6. 101414104 -
7..95163251
. .8. 101880490
9. 99401633
- 10.98829358
- 11.97723580
~12.89509203

I Al chéhy including but not limited the following items:
A. All Jewelry purchased or appralsed at Weston Jewelers mcludmg

- 1. 'Gold writing instrument purchased

‘2. Gregg Ruth diamond ring -
3. WHT MOP DIA W.26 purchased for $52 830
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Audemars Piquet watch serial number G21586-717707
Piaget Tonneau watch serial number 995816
18kt gold ladies necklace by Levian Couture
18kt gold ladies bracelet by Levian Couture

18kt gold pair of ladies earrings by Levian Coufure
Platinum and rose gold bracelet with diamonds appraised by Weston

Jewelers on December 29, 2009 to have a replacement value of
$219,000

10.Platinum and rose 18kt gold necklace with diamonds appraised by
Weston Jewelers on December 29, 2009 to have a replacement value

of  $279,000
11.Man BB King Hublot diamond watch serial number 10021048

12.Pair of 18kt gold earrings with pink oval diamnonds

13.Ladies Hublot watch serial number 672602
14.Ladies 18kt white and yellow gold bracelet with white and yellow

el e NV N

diamonds
15.18kt yellow gold hoop earring with diamonds
16.Ladies platinum cross with diamonds
17.Rose gold Mens watch serial number 81352 ..
18.18kt parls Hilton watch serial number 14-
19. 18kt paris Hilton watch serial number 6-
20.18kt paris Hilton watch serial number 2. -
21. 18kt paris Hilton watch serial number 43

22. 18kt paris Hilton watch serial number 3. :
23.1adies diamond engagement ring with diamonds appralsed by Weston

Jewelers on February 11 2009 to have a replacement vaiue of
$619,000 o PPN

All home improvements and horme furnishings purchased during the relevant
time period, including but not limited to all items purchased through
Permaco, Ine., DBA Perla Lichi Design (‘“Permaco™) or in connect:on with
services rendered to Defendant arid/or Relief Defendants. - = -

The property !ocated at 2672 Rmera Mancr ‘Weston FL 33332.

All ﬁnanc1al accounts mcludmg w1thout limitation:
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A. All accounts in the names of Defendant and/or Relief Defendants maintained
at Bank.of America including Acct. Numbers xxxx xxxx 7681 and xxxx

Xxxx 4981;

B. All accounts in the names of Defendant-and/or Relief Defendants maifltmned
at Bank United including Acct. Numbers x-xxx4740, xxx-xxx2543; x3x-

Xxx4783; xxx-xxx3854; x0x-xxx3862; 3x%-%%%1263;
C. All accounts in the names of Defendant and/or Relief Defendants maintained
at Northern Trust including Acct. Numbers xxuxxx3289;
D. All accounts maintained by Defendant and/or Relief Defendants at Fldellty
Brokerage Services :

E. All accounts maintained by Defendant and/or Rehef Defendants at TD
Ameritrade, Inc.

F. Al accounts maintained by Defendant and/or Relief Defendants at Monex |
Deposxt Company, Monex Credit Company and Monaco Fman(:lal, LLC _

G. All accounts mamtamed by Defendant and/or Rehef Defendants at Apmex
or American Precicus Metals Exchange. -
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ILED

HARPISBUR
SEH
- {’ (u‘,-’9
'IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT pARY E. oy
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA \%m%
U.s. SECURITIES AND : CIVILACTION NO. 1:09-‘CV-1330
EXCHANGE COMMISSION, .
¢ (Judge Conner)
Plaintiff - :
V.
SEAN NATHAN HEALY, :
Defendant
and
SHALESE RANIA HEALY and
SAND DOLLAR INVESTING

PARTNERS, LLC,

L T I T Y T T

‘Relief Defendants

STIPULATION AN D ORDER GRANTING
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION, FREEZING ASSETS
- AND OTHER RELIEF

This .matter is before the Court on the motion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (Commission” or “SEC”), pursuant to Rule 65(b) of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, for an Ordef- extending the temporary
restraining order and asset freeze entei?ed by the Court on July 13, 2009 (“fhe
July 13, 2009 TRO”) (DE #12), and converting the July 13, 2009 TRO into a

preliminary injunction, with certain modifications described below, pending
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resolution of this case on the merits. The Court, having considered al! papers -
filed earlier by the SEC, as well as the stipuiation 6f the parties, makes the
following findings:

'WHEREAS, the Court entered the July 13, 2009 TRO as to Defendant
and Relief Defendants, freezing assets, enjoining them from destroying
evidence, ordering an accounting and providing other emergency relief |
including the appointment of 2 Receiver;

. WHEREAS, the SEC filed a motion for preliminary _injunction, asset
freeze, and other relief (the “Motion”), seeking preliminary injunctive relief
under the same terms set forth in the July 13, 2009 TRO, in order to preserve
the status guo of assets and evidence until the entry of a final judgment in
this action, and enjoining Deféndant from ﬁolaﬁng the federal securities
laws;

WHEREAS, counsel for Defendant and Relief Defendant Shalese
Healy has reviewed this Stipulation and [Proposed Order granting 2
preliminary injunction (“drdef’), and the Defendant and Relief Defendant
Shalese. Healy have consented to immediate entry of the Order without
admitting or denying the allegations in the Complaint; -

'WHEREAS, the Court has considered the Complaint and all

documents supporting the Commission’s Motion and this Order;
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WHEREAS, the Court finds that (1) the Commisslmn has made a
sufficient and proper showing that Defendant has engaged in securities law
violations as alleged in the complaint; (2)-there is a reasonable likelihood
that these violations will continue; (3) the Relief Defendants may be in
possession or contro] of assets related to or flowing from the frandulent

scheme alleged in the Complaint; aiid (4) unless resirained and enjoined by

" order of this Court, Defendant and Relief Defendants may dissipate, conceal

or transfer assets from th_e Jjurisdiction of the Court;

WHEREAS, the Motion and this Order are designed to effectuate two

 primary goals: (1) to locate, preserve and protect investor money; and (2) to

maximize returns available to investors, as appropriate;

.~ WHEREAS, the Court finds that the relief requested:in the Motion is
necessary and appropriate for the benefit of investors who may have been
injured as a result of the conduct alleged in this lawsuit; -

- WHEREAS, the Court is authorized io grant the relief requested in the
Moﬁon_pursuént to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, its general
equitable authority and Section 21(d)(5) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 [15U.S.C. § 78u(d)(S)].

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND

DECREED that, the Motion and the relief granted in the July 13,2009 TRO
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is extended anq converted to a preliminary injunction in all respects as to the -
Defendant and each Relief Defendant, subject to the following
modifications:

1. Defendant, his ageﬁts, servants, employees, attorneys,
éuccessors—in-interest, and those persons in active concert or participation
with him who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or
otherwise, and each of them, shall be and hereﬁy are prelir-ninaﬁly restrained
' and enjoined, pending resolution of the case o’n_the merits through the entry
of a Final Jadgment in this action, from violating, directly or indirectly,
Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange-Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act™)
[15 U.S.C. §78(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder {17 CF.R. §
240.10b-5}, by using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce,
or.of the mails, or of any facility of any national secu_:ities exchange, in
connection with the purchase or sale of any-secu:ity: () to employ any
device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; (b} to make any untrue statement ofa
- material fact or to omit to state & material fact._necess_aty_-in.order o _m.a.‘r‘ce the
statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were -
made, not misleading; or (c) to engage in any act, practice, or course of
business which operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any

person,
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2. Defendant, his agents, servants, employees, attorneys,
successors-in-interest, and those pex"sons in active concert or participation
with him who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or
otherwise, and each of them, shall be and hereby are -tempbrarily restrained
and enjoined, pending resolution of the case on the meﬁts through an entry
of a Final }ﬁdgment in this action, from violating, directly or indirectly,

Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 [15 U.S.C. § 77q(2)], by, in the

'offe: or sale of aﬁy security using anjr xﬁqans or instruments of transportation

or communication in interstate coramerce or by use of the mails, directly or
indirectly: (a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; (b) to

obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a material .

 fact or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the -

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made,
not mis_leadi;lg; or (c) to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of
bus.ingss_wl_lichpperatgs or would operate as a frand or deceit upon the -
purchaser, . |

. 3. . -Nothing in the Court"fsrordcrs.slhailx prevent thengfendapt or.
Relief Defendant Shalese Healy from earning new income from employment
to pay for reasonsble living expenses, provided that D-efendant and Relief

Defendant Shalese Healy inform the SEC at the time he/she obtains new
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employment what the new employment entails,- and thereafter submit a
quarterly accoumging setting forth his/her income and expenses for that
period from the employment. Any new employment by either the Defendant
or Relief Defendant Shalese Healy will not involve the raising of funds from
members of the public. Should the SEC and/or Receiver deem the income
relative to the Defendant an&/or Reiief Defendant Shalese Healy's living

expenses to be excessive, either or both of them shall have the right to move

| the Court to place that excess into 2 separate account, subject to the asset

freeze in the July 13, 2009 TRO pending further order of this Court. Should
the SEC or the Receiver file such a motioﬁ, the Defendant and Relief
Defendant Shalese Healy reserve the right tO;éhallenge the propriety of the
motion.

4. Ifthe Defendant or Relief Defendants subsequently request any

reasonable relief from this preliminary injunction or any of the ancillary

relief, including the asset freeze, they may apply to the Court for such relief,

with seven days prior notice to the SEC's counsel of record. Pﬁor to maicing
such application, said Defendant or Relief Defendant will prévi(_i: aswom.
accounting to the SEC of all assets and liabilities relevant to the application
for relief, u,pda,ti_n-g_ as necessary the initial accounting ordered in the July 13,

2009 TRO, and describing in detail the basis for the requested relief. The
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SEC shall have the opportunity to take depositions, if deemed necessary,
prior to such application being decided by the Court. The Court shall
determine each such application upon written submissions of the parties, or
by hearing, which may be conducted telephonically.

5.  Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 4 above, counsel
for the SEC and the Defendant and Relief Defendant Shalese Healy agree
that they shall confer and negotiate in _good faith over the next thirty (30)
déys to attempt {o reach agreement on _thej amount of money the Defendant
and Relief Defendant need for reasonable living expenses for a limited
period of time and a date to vacate the house at 2672 Riviera Manor,
Weston, FL 33332. Should the parties be unable to resolve the issue after
good faith negotiations, either party may file 2 motion with the Court to

resolve the jssue, |
- - THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:
This Order shalf remain in full force and effect until further order of this

Court and that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes.
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SO AGREED:
Defdjdanf/Sean Nathan Hegly Counsel for Plaintiff Securifies
- and Exchange Commission

Dated: Julygp, 2009

2101 NW Corporate Blvd., Ste. 218
Boca Raton, FL 3343}

Attomney for Defendant Sean Nathan
Healy and Relief Defendant Shalese
Healy ,

Dated July [_, 2009

IT IS SO ORDERED:

Dated: JulyZ0, 2009
L United States i)ish'ict Judge




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

HARRISBURG DIVISION
)
U.S. COMMODITY FUTURES )
TRADING COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
V. ) CASE NO. 1:09-CV-1331
) |
SEAN NATHAN HEALY, ) (Judge Conner)
)
Defendant, )
)
and )
)
SHALESERANIAHEALY and D
SAND DOLLAR INVESTING B
PAR'INERS LLC ' Sy
S Rehef Defendants )
IR )

ORDER GRAN TIN G PLAIN TIFF’S EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION
FOR STATUTORY RESTRAINING ORDER, EXPEDITED DISCOVERY,
PRELIMINARY INJUN CTION, )
. AN]) OTHER E_ﬂJITABLE RELIEF

' This matter came before the Court for hearmg on July 13, 2009 on plaintiff
_Cq_mmodlty Futures Tradmg Commlssmn s (CFTC) Ex Parte Emergency Motion
for a Statutory Restrammg Order, Expedlted Discovery, Prehmmary Injunction,

| and Other Eqmtable Rchef (Motzon) The ‘Court, having considered the Motion,




the memorandum in support thereof, and all other evidence presented by plaintiff,
and having heard the arguments of plaintiff's counsel, finds that: |

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the parties and over the subject matter
of this action pursuant to Section 6c of the Commodity Exchange Act (Act),

7U.S.C. § 13a-1 (2006).

2. Venue lies properly within this District pursuant to Section 6¢c(e) of
the Act, 7U.S.C. § 13a-1(e).

3. There is good cause to believe that defendant Sean Nathan Healy
(Healy or Defendant) has engaged, is engaging, and is about to engage in acts and
practlces const:tutmg vielations of the Act the Act as amended by the F eod,

- Censervatmn and Energy Act of 2008 Pub L No. 110- 246 T1t1e XIH (the CFTC
Reauthorlzanen Act (CRA), §§ 13101 13204 122 Stat 1651 (effeetlve
June 18 2008), to be eodtﬁed at7u, S C. §§ 1 et seq and CFTC Regulatlons
(Regulatlons) and that rehef defendants Shalese Healy and Sand Dollar Investing

' Partners LLC (Sand DoHar) (cellectwely, Rehef Defendants) have reeewed are

| receivmg, and are about to feceive funds as a result of Defendant’s acts and
practtees that v1oIate the Act the Act, as amended by the CRA and Regulatlons
o 4 * There is good cause to beheve that nnmed1ate and nreparable damage
to the Court’s ab111ty to grant effectlve ﬁnal rehef for customers in the ‘form of -

o monetary redress W111 oecur from the safe; transfer a331gnment, or other e




disposition by Defendant or Relief Defendants of assets or records unless
Defendant and Relief Defendants are immediately restrained and enjoined by
Order of the Court. -

5. Good cause exists for the freezing of assets owned, controfled,
managed, or held by, on behalf of, or for the benefit of Defendant and Relief
Defendants and for entty of an order prohibiting Defendant and Relief Defenda.nts,
their agents, servants, employees, assigns; attorneys, and persons in active concert
or paxtictpation with Defendant or Relief Defendants, including any successor
thereof, from destroying records and/or denying CFTC representatives (or, as set
forth below Recelver representatwes) access to lnspect and copy records to ensure
that CFTC (and Recelver) representatives have unmedlate and complete access to
thos_e books and records.

6; Go‘od cause exists for the app'oi‘ntinentiof a7 Reeeivef'totake control of
all assets owned controlled, managed or held by, on behalf of or for the benefit of
Defendant (Defendant’s Assets) and Reltef Defendants (Rehef Defendants Assets)
: m order to mvestlgate and detemnne lnvestor clanns and to preserve Defendant
and Rehef Defendants’ assets pendlng ﬁtture order of Court
o 7 We1gh1ng the equ1t1es and constdermg the CFTC’s llkelzhood of
: success in its clalms for relief, the i 1ssuance ofa statutory restrammg ‘order is in the

pubhc lnterest




L
DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Order, the following definitions apply:

8.  Theterm “document” is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope
to the usage of the term in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure (FRCP) 34(a), and
includes, but is not limited to, writings, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs,
audio and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations from
which information can be obtained and translated, if necessary, through detection
devices into reasonably usable form. A draft or non-identical copy is a separate
document within the meaning of the termt'

9.  “Assets” mean any leg'eti'or eqmtablc intereét in, right to, or claim to,
any real or: pefsonal prOperty, whether md1v1dua1 ly or Jomﬂy, dlrect or indirect
control, and Wherever located, mcludmg, but not hm:ted to chattels goods
Instruments eqmpment ﬁxtures general mtangibles, effects Ieaseholds, maﬂ or
other dehvenes mventory, checks, notes, accounts (mcludmg, but not hrmted 10,
bank accounts and accounts at ﬁnanclal lnStltuthI}S) credlts recelvables lmes of
credlt contracts mcludmg spot a.nd ﬁJtures or OptIOnS contracts, 1nsurance pohc1es

and all cash, Wherever located




10.  “Defendant” shall mean and refer to not only Healy but also to any
d/b/a, successor, affiliate, subsidiary or other entity owned, controlled, managed or
held by, on behalf of, or for the benefit of Healy.

11.  “Relief Defendants” shall mean and refer to not only Shalese Rania
Healy (Shalese Healy) and Sand Dollar but also to any d/b/a, successor, affiliate,
subsidiary or other entity owned, controlled, managed or held by, on behalf of, or
for the benefit of Shalese Healy or Sand Dollar.

IL
| ORDER APPOINTING RECEIVER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that: - o
S :1'2; a Melame E Damlan ef Damzan & Valon LLP located in Mlarm
Flonda 1e appomted as Recelver with the ﬁlﬂ powers of an equity receiver,
mcludmg, but not hmlted to, ﬂlll power over all funds assets, collateral, premlses
(whether owned leased occupled, or 0therw1se controlled) choses in actmn
books records pape ; ,‘ and"other propeﬂy beiongmg to belng managed by, or m
the possessmn of or control of Defendants aor’ any of their subsidiaries and
- | aﬂillates The Court makes this appemiment of a Receiver after having duly

considered the qualifications and experience of said Rece'lveij and determining said

! The Recelver is appomted not only in this action, but also in the action filed -
' 'Slmultaneously by the Securities and Exchange Commmmon (SEC) m thls Court
against the same Defendant and same Relief Defendants ‘ S




Receiver qualified. The Receiver shall be the agent of this Court in acting as

Receiver under this Order. The Receiver is immediately authorized, empowered,

and directed;

A.

to have access to and, in the Receiver’s discretion, to collect and take
custody, control, possession, and chargé of all funds, assets, collateral,
premises (whether owned, leased, occupied or otherwise controlled),
choses in actioﬁ, books, records, papers, and other real or personal
property, wherever located, of or managed By Defendant or Relief

Defendaats, and their subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of

- preserving said assets pending fature order of Court, o
't ha{r‘e control of. and to be addéd' as the sole authorized signatory |

“"for, all accounts of the entities in receivership, including all accounts

at any bank, title company, escrow agent; financial institution or ~

brokerage firm {including any futires-commission merchant) which

has pé_sséési;)h, custody or control of any‘aSSets or funds of Defendént

 or Relief Defendants; and their subsidiaries and affiliatef, or which

maintains accounts over which Def::hdarit'of-Reliéf Défendants, and
their subsidiaries and affliates, and/or any of their employess of

agents have signatery authority;




|

to conduct such investigation and discovery as may be necessaty to

" locate and account for all of the aésets of or managed by Defendant or

Relief Defendants, and their subsidiaries and affiliates, and to engage
and employ attorneys, accountants, and other persons to assist in such
investigation and discovery;

to take such action as is necessary and appropriate to preserve and
take control of and to prevent the dissipation, concealment, or
disposition of any -assets of or managed by Defendant or Relief
Defendants, and their subsidiaries and affiliates;

t6 make; a5 soon as practicable, fo this Couit, the CFIC, and the SEC

 an accounting of the assets and financial condition of Defendant and -

Rehef béfendanfs and to ﬁlc the accounting wﬂ:h the _Céurt and
aéliVer copies thereof to-all parties; = e S
o makesuch isaj}niéﬁf_s aﬁdi&iébumcmenm frdﬁi the ﬁm&s and assets
"'cé_.kcr'i'i'ﬁ'tofcu'stédj, 3c0i1t1‘bl;‘ and possession or thercafter received by
the Receiver aid to'incur, or authorizethe making of such

agreements as maybenecessary andadwsa’ble to jﬁre’éérvé the assets
of Defendant and Relief Défendsinis anid to discharge all dutios crosted

hereunder; ©




to initiate, defend, compromise, adjust, intervene in, dispose of, or
become a party to any actions or proceedings in state, federal,” or
foreign court necessary to preserve or increase the assets of the
Defendants or Relief Defendants or to carry out the Receiver’s duties
pursuant to the Court’s Order; |
to employ attorneys, accountants, and others to investigate and, where
appropriate, to institute, pursue, and prosecute all claims and causes of
action of whatever kind and nature which may now or hereafter exist
as a result of the activities of present or past employees or agents of
Defendant or Relief Defendans, and their subsidiaiés and affiliates;
to have ficcess to and monitor all mail, _elec;ﬁonic mail, and "
iiidebbhoné of i:he entitics in receivership in order to review 'sxfich‘ ‘mail
énd'efecﬁdhfc mail which the Receiver deems relates to their business

aﬁd‘thé discharging of the Receiver’s duties; ~* = 2

? This provision includes, but is not limited to, the Receiver’s ability to intercede,

- at the Receiver’s discretion, in Madeira v. Healy; Case No. 09-60403-CIV- = .
Martinez/Brown (8.D. Fla.), complaint filed on March 16, 2009; in re Madeira,
Case No. 1:09-bk-02819-MDF (Bankr. M.D. Penn.), Chapter 11 petition filed on

‘April 14, 2009; and 7n re Ahrens, Case No. 09-1:09-bk-02935-MDF (Bankr. M.D.
Penn.), Chapter 7 petition filed on April 20, 2009. - ,




IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

13.  Defendant and Relief Defendants, including any subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their officers, agents, servants, employees, and attotneys, shall,
within 24 hours of the service of the Court’s order, caused to be prepared and
delivered to the Receiver, a detailed and complete schedule of all passwords and
identification (ID) numbers for all websites, electronic mail accounts, videophone
accounts, and all accounts at any bank, financial institution, or brokerage fm
(including any introducing broker or VﬁJtures commission merchant) operated by or
to which Defendant or Relief Defendants have access;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED th:

14: Defendant and Rehef Defenda.nts mcludlng any subsrdlanes and
affihates and thelr ofﬁcers agents servants employees and attorneys shall
w1thm 24 hours of the semee of thls Order caused to be prepared and dehvered to
the Recerver, a deta,ﬂed and compiete schedule of ail desktop computers, laptop

computers, and/or personal dlgltal assmtants (PDA) owned and/or used by them

i and state whether such devrce 1s/was used by them in conneetlon W1th the:r

busmess, futures and/or optlons tradmg, or other mvestments The schedules -
requlred by thls sectlon shail mclude ata mmunum the make, model and
descnptlon of each computer and/or PDA, anng with its location, the name of the

person'pnmarﬂy ‘as‘mgned to use compu_ter and/or'PDA;-faric_l{alf pa_sswords a




necessary 1o access and use the software contained on the computer and/or PDA.
The Receioer shall be authorized to make an electronic, digital, or hard copy of all
of the data contained on the computer(s) and/or PDA(s).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

15. Defendant and Relief Defendants, including any subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and any
other persons who are in custody, possession, or control of any assets, funds
coliateral books, records papers, or other property of or managed by any entities
in receivership, shall forthwith give access and control of such property to the
Receiver 'and-'eodlierate with and assist the Receiver and shall take no aetioﬁ,‘f -
dlrec‘tly ':oif'hfdifectly;' to hinder,' obst_ruct_,"'or' otherwise 'ioterfefe with the': Reéei'\fei
or the Recewer’s attomeys, accotintants, employees, for'ag_e.n’cs,.having access or
galmngcontroiof such propeﬁy, of in fhe conddct of the Receiver’s duties or to
interfere in anymanner airecﬂy or indirectly; with the custody, posséssion, -
ﬁiéhé;geiﬁéﬁt. or eéritfodl‘ by the Reeeiver-'b'f- {he-assct's : ﬁ’mﬁs "c':oll'ai:eral',- books, -
records prem;ses and choses n actlon descnbed above

IT IS FURTHER ()RDERED that:~

16 “No ofﬁcer agent, servant, employee or aﬁomcy of Defendant or

Rehef Defendants may ‘take: any actlon or purport to take any action, in the name of

10




or on behalf of Sand Dollar, without the written consent of the Receiver or order of
this Court;

iT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

17.  Defendant and Relief Defendants, and their subsidiaries and affiliates,
shall pay the costs, fees, and expenses of the Receiver incurred in connection with
the performance of the Receiver’s duties described in the order, including the costs
and expenses of those persons who may be engaged or employed by the Receiver
to assist the Receiver in carrying out the Receiver’s duties and obligations. All
applications for costs, fees, and expenses for services rendered in connection with
the recivershiip, Gther than routine an_d'ne_c':éssary'bu'Sine'ss- expenSes".in conducting
the ré::c;jé:iiéérship, such as salaries, rent, and any and all other reasonable operating

expens;‘és, shall'be made by ‘application' setting forth in reasonable detail the nature

oftheééfvicéé and shall be heard by the Courl;

“IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that“

o -%:_ _ 18 No bond shall be requfred in connectlon w1th the appomtment of the -

| Recemer Except for ani act of gross neghgence, the Receiver: shaH not be llable for

: any Ioss or damagc 1ncurred by any of Defendant Rehef Defendants the1r ofﬁcers

agents servants employees and attorneys or any other person by reason of any

'act performed or ormtted to be pcrformed by the. Recewer in connectlon Wlth the

dlscharge of the Recelver S dutles and rcspons1b1htles,




IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

19. Representatives of the CFTC, the Receiver, and the SEC are
authorized to have continuing access to inspect or copy any or all of the corporate
books and records and other documents of Defendant and Relief Defendants,
including any subsidiaries and affiliates, and their officers, agents, servants,
employees, and attorneys, and continuing access to inspect their assets, funds,
premises, collateral, books, records, or other property, wherever located;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

20.  Absent express permission and leave by this Court, during the
pendency of tlzii':s‘—tooeitrérsﬁip, all clien_ts, investors, trust beneficiaries, note
holders;f'creditofs;' claimAnts; Iessots, on"d}all othet persons or 'enﬁtijesseeking relief
b any kind from Défendant’s Assefs and Relief Defondnts’ Assets (other than the

‘présent actions by the CFTC and the SEC), in law or in equity, and alf persons
actmg "oﬁ be}iaif of :,an'y such hl'\testor, tru'st bonéficisry, noté -hOlder, creditor,
clalmant, lessor consultant group, or other person lnoludmg shorlffs marshals
land aIl ofﬁcors and dePutles and theu' respeot:we attomeys servants agents and

| employes:s;; are; untll'_ﬂ.lr_ther'_order of this Court, are restrained and enjoined from

' doing anythmg,dlrecﬂy ot indirectly, to 'interfero With'the‘_Reoeivér’,s performance
of the i{ooeivet’s duties and the admioistrotion of Defeﬁdant"s.Asséts and Relief

jjéfondat_its’ 'Asset_s'.' Accordingly, all such persons would be enjoined from- - o

12




engaging in any self-help, including set-offs, and from filing or prosecuting any
actions or proceedings which involve the Receiver or which affect Defendant’s
Assets or Relief Defendant’s Assets, specifically including any proceeding
initiated pursuant to the United States Bankruptcy Code, except with prior
permission of this Court, and that any such actions that are so authorized shall be
filed in this Court. The provisions of this paragraph, however, shall apply
prospectively only; thus, they do not apply to restrain or enjoin ongoing legal
actions, including, but not limited to, Madeira v. Healy, Case No. 09-60403-CIV-
Martinez/Brown (S.D. Fla.), complaint filed on March 16, 2009; In re Madeira,
Case No. i 09—bk—02819—MDF (Bankr M. D. Penn) Chapter 11 petltmn filed on
Apnl 14, 2009 and Inre Ahrens, Case No: 09—1 09-bk—02935-N-F (Bankr M D.
7 Penn.), Chapter 7 petltion ﬁ'led on Apnl 20‘ 2099; Neverthe'less fc()nsistent with
thlS Order the Recelver may mtercede in these or other legal actions as the
Recelver belteves is necessary and appropnate | | |

T IS FURTI-I[ER ORDERED that
LR '21' Servzce of the statutory restrammg order‘ shalt be made by a.ny means,
ll‘lClIldll‘lg facstmlle and electromc mail transn:usszon, upon any entzty or person that
may ‘have pos_sessmn, custody, or-control of any documtents or assets of Defcn_dant
t)tI_telief Defendants,"df'mttt may be subject to -any rprc‘)tri sion of .the'stﬁtutdrjr

festraining order; and’

<




IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that;

22.  Service of the Summons, Complaint, or other process may be effected
by any CFTC representative, any SEC representative, the Receiver or any of the
Receiver’s representatives, any U.S. Marshal or deputy U.S. Marshal, or in
accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 4.
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ORDER AGAINST TRANSFER, DISSIPATION, AND DISPOSAL OF
' ASSETS

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that:
23. . Defeltdatlt,,Rclief Defendants, and their agents, servants, employees,

assrgns attomeys and persons in aetlve concert or partlcrpatlon w1th them )

mcludmg any successor thereof who recelve actual not1ce of thls Orcier by

J

personal servrce or otherw1se are lrnmedlately restramed and enjomed from -
drrectly or mdlrectly tra.nsfemng, selhng, ahenatlng, hquldatmg, encumbermg,

pledgmg, leasmg, loamng, ass1gn’1ng, concealing, dissipating, converting,

- withdrawing, or. otherwise disposing of any of Defendant’s Assets or Relief
‘ DefendantS’ --ASsets, :Wherever-loeated, 1ncludmg ﬁ)efeooant*s Assets and Relief
| .Defendants Assets held out51de the Un1ted States, except as provided in Section V
| _‘ .of this- Order oras otherw1se ordered by the Court. Defendant’s Assets affeeted

) by thls paragraph shall melude both eXIStmg Defendant’s Assets and Defendant’

Assets acquired after the effectrve date of this Order. ”_Relref Defendant_s’ Assets




affected by this paragraph shall include only Relief Defendants’ Assets existing as
of the effective date of ihis Order.

24.  Defendant, Relief Defendants and their agents, servants, employees,
assigns, attorneys, and persons in active concerf or participation with them,
including any successor thereof, who receive actual notice of this Order by
personal service or otherwise, shall not access any safe deposit box that is:

(a) owned, controlled, managed, or held by, on behalf of, or for the benefit of
5efendants or Relief Defendants, either individually or jointly; or (b) otherwise
subject to access by ]jefendant or Relief Defendants.

SR 25. Defendant and Rekief Defendants are restramed and en]omed from
dneetl;or mdzrectly openmg or causing to be opened any safe deposit boxes titled
in the name of," or subject to, 'access"bYDe‘fendant or Relief De‘fend'ants. SR

DIRECTIVES TO FINANCIAL [NSTITUTIONS AND OTHERS

IT IS FU RTI-]ER ORDERED, pendmg further Order of tlrns Court that

' any ﬁnanc1a1 or brokerage mstltutmn busmess entlty, or person that holds or has
held, controls or has controlled or mamtams or has mamtamed custody of any of
Defendant’s or Rehef Defendants’ Assets at any time since J anuary 1 2008, shall:

26 Prohlblt Defendant, Relief Defendants and all other persons from: .

wﬂhdrawmg, removmg, asmgnmg, transferrmg, pledgmg, encumbermg,

15







